GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.essexinfo.net/gosfieldparishcouncil/

10TH DECEMBER 2019

DEAR COUNCILLOR

You are summoned to attend the forthcoming Parish Council meeting, of Gosfield Parish Council to be held on MONDAY 16TH December 2019 AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT 7.15PM for the purpose of transacting the business shown in the Agenda. The public and press are welcome to be present.

-Jes. Sacal

DIANE JACOB Parish Clerk

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
19/244	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Information
		Members are reminded that the LGA1972, s85 states that apologies for absence must be	Decision
		received prior to a meeting.	
19/245	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct.	
19/246	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other	Information
		matters that are of mutual interest.	
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable	
		Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish	
		Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of	
		3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the	
		council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	
19/247	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
19/2/18		County Councillor and District Councillor	
19/248	All Members	Minutes.	Decision
		To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 18 th November 2019	
19/249	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Planning Updates. Ref: 19/00998/OUT	
		Description: Erection of 5no. Dwellings with access and car park for Tennis Club.	
		Location: Gosfield Tennis Club Braintree Road Gosfield Essex	
		The application will be considered by the Planning Committee on 17 December 2019	
		at Causeway House, Bocking End, Braintree at 7.15pm.	
		Item 2. New Planning applications	
		Ref: 19/02016/FUL	
		Description: Replacement dwelling	
		Location: Church View House Church Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1UD	
		Ref: 18/02007/FUL	
		17 dwellings with associated access, parking, garaging, landscaping and amenity	
		space (Revised Plans)	
		Land Off The Street Gosfield Essex	
		Item 3. Tree Preservation Orders	
		12 Greenways Gosfield Essex CO9 1TW	
		An application to carry out work on trees affected by the Tree Preservation Order.	
19/250	All Members	Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Information
		Item 1. Car Park – update.	/Decision
		Item 2. Highways Issues update by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 3. Bus Shelter request, little or no hardstanding, request passed onto Highways	
		– update by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 4. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 5. Neighbourhood Plan Working Group – update.	
		Item 6. Street Lights Working Group meeting – update.	

		Item 7. Building on Parish Council Land – Enforcement notified -update.	
		Item 8. VE Day -75 years anniversary on 8 th May 2020 – update.	
		Item 9. Fund Raising – update by Cllr Bloomfield.	
		Item 10. The Gosfield Community Shop – update.	
		Item 11. Emergency Plan – Cllr Moutard to update and send to all Cllrs a week	
		before the December Parish Council meeting ready to be approved in December.	
		Item 12. Plans for extension onto the Pavilion into BDC Planning – update	
		Item 13. Playfield driveway bump – update.	
		Item 14. Previous Minute number 19/215 item 1 Twinning Association Donation - update	
		Item 15. Previous Minute Number 19/211 item 13 Christmas Tree – update	
		Item 16. Previous Minute Number 19232 Chairman's Board in the Village Hall -	
		_	
		update	
		Item 17. Previous Minute Number 19/237 Tree at the School – update.	
40/054		Item 18. Previous Minute Number 19/226 Oak Road Enforcement – update.	Desision
19/251	All Members	BDC Open Spaces Action Plan.	Decision
		To discuss items on the action plan currently held at BDC.	
19/252	All Members	War Memorial.	Decision
		QR Code for War Memorial to discuss annual payment.	
19/253	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
		Approve accounts for payment.	
19/254	All Members	Council Documents.	Decision
		To consider to adopt the following as per advised by the EALC and NALC.	
		Item 1. Complaints Procedure	
		Item 2. Co-Option Procedure	
		Item 3. Grievance Policy	
		Item 4. Disciplinary Policy	
19/255	All Members	Training.	Decision
		To consider if Cllr Moutard could attend a Planning Briefing at the EALC on Saturday	
		1 st February at a cost of £65.00 plus VAT.	
19/256	Cllr Beavis	Local Plan.	Decision
		Consider support of Part 2 Local Plan sooner and revisit Garden Communities later	
		in line with the Government Inspector's Option 1, stops speculative developers	
		which could impact Gosfield.	
19/257	All Members	CCTV.	Decision
·		To consider and discuss security cameras for the carpark.	
19/258	All Members	Special Motion.	Decision
·		Vote to suspend Standing Order 9(b).	
		To revisit item 19/242 (regarding website provider)- Revisited Special Motion	
19/259	All Members	Website. Previous agenda item 19/242	Decision
-,		To reconsider the vote taken to award Pale September the contract to take over the	
		website – to consider the Voice which is free of change similar to Essexinfo net.	
19/260	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and	Information
		Parish Council working groups.	
19/261	All Members	Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2)	
		(b) states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully raise	
		matters for decision.	
19/262	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Information

THIS NOTICE WAS ISSUED BY: MRS DIANE JACOB PARISH CLERK GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org